

- 2768

Feb. 21: 4

Sir:-

Referring to your letter of the 2nd inst. I have to request that you will not defer until Mr. Montgomery's arrival on Manitoulin Island in the Spring communicating to him the conditions he will have to comply with as respects lands in the townships of Allen and Gordon to purchase which he is an applicant, but that you will do so without

J. C. Phipps Esq.,
 Visiting Superintendent,
 Indian Office,
 Manitoulin,
 Ont.

Dept. of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook, 26 January
 1874 - 28 April 1874, (R.G. 10, Volume 4389)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
 ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
 CANADA